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Pacific Hydro-Geology Inc.

Memo
To: Oregon Water Resources Department / Lucinda Vranizan

From: Doann Hamilton, CWRE

CC:

Date: April 2, 2025

Re: Application G-19302

On March 14, 2025 I received an email from Lucinda Vranizan from OWRD
concerning the map submitted for our client Dan and Angela Chapman new groundwater
Application G-19302. Corrections have been made to the map to add mainlines and quarter-
quarter designation. Attached is the corrected map to reflect this change.
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T.5S. R.4W. Section 10, W.M.
1 0 NWNW

Proposed Well 1 is located 1,585 feet south and
970 feet east from the NW corner, Section 10.

Proposed Well 2 is located 1,510 feet south and
1,215 feet east from the NW corner, Section 10.

Proposed Well 3 (YAMH 1649) is located 965 feet
south and 1,275 feet east from the NW corner,
Section 10.
Proposed Well 4 is located
1,390 feet south and 1,090 .
feet east from the NW corner,
Section 10. ^-•*"
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This map was prepared for the purpose of identifying the
location of a water right only and is not intended to provide legal

dimensions or location of property ownership lines.
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Water Right Application Map

Dan Chapman
T.5S. R.4W. Section 10, W.M.
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